
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD MEETING 
THURSDAY, MAY 20, 2021 

9:00 A.M. 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 

ONE VISITORS CENTER CIRCLE 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 
 

I. Call to Order   
 
II. Pledge of Allegiance & Moment of Silence  
 
III. Approval of Agenda 
 
IV. Approval of Minutes from the April 15, 2021 Meeting 
 
V. Public Comments 
 
VI. 9:15 A.M. Public Hearing for Dare County Tourism Board Proposed Fiscal Year 2021-2022 
 Budget-Budget & Finance Chair  
 
VII. Steering Committee Report-Chair 

1. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative Office Remodel Contract 
Recommendation 

 
VIII. Budget & Finance Report-Budget & Finance Committee Chair 

1. Monthly Financial Reports 
2. Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Update 

 
IX. Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Updates 
 
X. Old Business 
  1. Event Site-Nags Head Ownership Interests Purchase Contract 
     
XI. New Business 

 
XII. Board Member Comments 
 
XIII. Set Date, Time, and Place of Next Meeting 
  
XIV. Adjournment 
 

 
    



	

April 15, 2021 Dare County Tourism Board  1 

RECORD OF MINUTES 
DARE COUNTY TOURISM BOARD 

THURSDAY, APRIL 15, 2021 
9:00 A.M. 

OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICES 
MANTEO, NC 27954 

 
 

ATTENDING:   
In-Person: Jeff Pruitt, Chair; Ervin Bateman, Treasurer; Webb Fuller, Secretary; Bambos Charalambous, 
Leo Holland, and Bobby Owens. 
 
Via GoToMeeting: Tim Cafferty, Vice-Chair; Monica Thibodeau (arrived at 9:20 a.m.), Assistant 
Treasurer; Doug Brindley; Jamie Chisholm, Karen Loopman-Davis, Ivy Ingram, and Jay Wheless, Legal 
Counsel.  
 
EXCUSED ABSENCE: Donna Peele. 
 
STAFF:  
Lee Nettles, Executive Director (in person) 
Diane Bognich, Director of Administration (in person) 
Amy Wood, Clerk to the Board/Administrative Specialist (in person) 
Stephanie Hall, Senior Content Coordinator (in person) 
Lorrie Love, Tourism Sales and Events Manager (GoToMeeting) 
Aaron Tuell, Public Relations Manager (GoToMeeting) 
 
OTHERS ATTENDING: 
Via GoToMeeting: Michael Zehner, Town of Nags Head Planning & Development Director 
 
In Person:  Dave Hallac, Superintendent, Outer Banks Group, National Park Service; Philip Ruckle, The 
Coastland Times; and John DeLucia, Albemarle &Associates.  
 
The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m.  The Board then recited the pledge of allegiance, followed 
by a moment of silence.  
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Mr. Holland moved to approve the agenda. Second by Mr. Charalambous. 
There was no discussion.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Tim Cafferty, Bambos Charalambous, Jamie Chisholm, 
Webb Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and Jeff Pruitt. 
 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0).  

 
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: Mr. Bateman moved to approve the meeting minutes from March 18, 
2021 meeting.   Second by Mr. Holland. There was no discussion.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Tim Cafferty, Bambos Charalambous, Jamie Chisholm, 
Webb Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, and Jeff Pruitt. 
 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0).  

 



	

April 15, 2021 Dare County Tourism Board  2 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  There were no public comments made. No written comments were received.  
 
PRESENTATION: Superintendent Hallac provided a Year in Review presentation (attachment A).  
 
SOUNDSIDE EVENT SITE COMBINED CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT DISCUSSION: Lee 
Nettles reviewed the past discussions regarding the combined Conditional Use Permit for the parcels at 
the Event Site.  Michael Zehner explained his rational for amending the existing Designated Public Event 
Site Conditional Use Permit (CUP) to combine the three properties (former South Beach Grill site, Dairy 
Queen, and Pamlico Jacks).  The Board discussed their thoughts behind not combining the parcels at this 
time and queried if a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) would be an acceptable compromise.  Mr. 
Bateman moved to begin discussions with the Town of Nags Head for a MOU.  There was no second; 
however, the Chair did not declare the motion dead.    
 
Michael Zehner explained that a MOU would not be sufficient in this case.  Mr. Bateman withdrew his 
motion.  Following discussion, Legal Counsel suggested that staff work with the Town to obtain a draft 
CUP to see what the document would contain.  The Board discussed this idea.  Michael Zehner stated he 
“would be happy to give you a draft of our recommendations to the Planning Board.” 
 
Mr. Holland moved to direct staff and the Board Attorney to get a rough draft of the [Combined] 
Conditional Use Permit. Second by Mr. Cafferty.   
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Tim Cafferty, Bambos Charalambous, Jamie Chisholm, 
Webb Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and 
Monica Thibodeau. 
 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0).  

 
STEERING COMMITTEE:  The Board reviewed the agreement with Albemarle & Associates for 
engineering and design of a boardwalk at the event site. Mr. Fuller noted the desire that the boardwalk 
have piers and allow access to sandy bottom areas. Lee Nettles noted there would be periods for both the 
Board and public to weigh in on the design. Following discussion, Mr. Charalambous moved to approve 
agreement with Albemarle & Associates.  Second by Mr. Bateman. 

 
Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Tim Cafferty, Bambos Charalambous, Jamie Chisholm, 
Webb Fuller, Leo Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and 
Monica Thibodeau. 
 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (12-0).  
 

Mr. Fuller was excused at 10:46 a.m. 
 

BUDGET AND FINANCE REPORT:  Mr. Bateman reviewed the meals and occupancy receipts 
received.  Receipts for fiscal year 2020-2021 are up 14.99% compared to 2019-2020 actual receipts. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



	

April 15, 2021 Dare County Tourism Board  3 

PROPOSED BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2021-2022:  Diane Bognich reviewed the proposed 
budget.  There were no questions at this time.  Mr. Bateman moved to set the Public Hearing for Fiscal 
Year 2021-2022 Budget for May 20, 2021 at 9:15 a.m. at the Outer Banks Visitors Bureau Administrative 
Offices. Second by Mr. Holland.  

 
Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Tim Cafferty, Bambos Charalambous, Jamie Chisholm, Leo 
Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Monica Thibodeau. 

 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0).    
 
Mr. Fuller was excused from the meeting and did not vote.  

 
OUTER BANKS VISITORS BUREAU UPDATES: Lee Nettles reviewed the: 

• Stewardship presentation with the Manteo Rotary Club 
• Industry Partner webinar with Google 
• Tourism Summit for May has been cancelled; however, the webinars will continue. 
• VisitNC 365 will be virtual and free to attend 
• Taste of the Beach will be an in-person event starting April 16.  
• Internet, marketing, and visitation numbers 
• Public Relations and Group Sales/Events efforts, including work on an African American 

Experience Trail and work with events at the Event Site. 
 
OLD BUSINESS:  Lee Nettles noted that there was an agreement to be finalized with the Town of Nags 
Head regarding the purchase of the Town’s share of the Event Site. The terms agreed upon are:  
$600,000 in Fiscal Year 2020-2021, with following payments being made each year for a period of 10 
years; a minimum payment of 100,000 per year, and the remaining amount paid out in the final year.  The 
final document will be brought back to the Steering Committee and full Board. 
 
Jay Wheless reviewed a past grant award to Chicamacomico to purchase a parcel of land to enhance the 
public use of the historic site.  While the Board created the contract [based on the old GOSPL contract] 
with the idea that the land would remain vacant, Chicamacomico did not have the same intent.  They 
wished to move a historic structure to the site to enhance the overall attraction and the ability to use the 
land as collateral from time to time.  Legal Counsel drafted a new agreement that would allow for the 
placement of the historic home or other development as approved by the Tourism Board from time to 
time, and a grant repayment reduction schedule of 10% over a 10- year period.  
 
Ms. Thibodeau moved to approve the grant agreement as presented. Second by Mr. Charalambous.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Tim Cafferty, Bambos Charalambous, Jamie Chisholm, Leo 
Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Monica Thibodeau. 

 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0).   
 
Mr. Fuller was excused from the meeting and did not vote.  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS:  Mr. Owens asked about the GOSPL grant for the Davis Lot in downtown Manteo 
and the types of things that could be placed on the lot.  Legal Counsel responded that state statute dictated 
that these were conservation easements, and nothing could be built or placed on the land.   
 



	

April 15, 2021 Dare County Tourism Board  4 

Following discussion, Mr. Owens moved to direct the attorney to review and brief the [Tourism] Board 
on the terms and conditions of the conservation easement on the Davis Lot, downtown Manteo.  Second 
by Mr. Bateman.  
 

Yes: Ervin Bateman, Doug Brindley, Tim Cafferty, Bambos Charalambous, Jamie Chisholm, Leo 
Holland, Ivy Ingram, Karen Loopman-Davis, Bobby Owens, Jeff Pruitt, and Monica Thibodeau. 

 
No: None.  The motion passed unanimously (11-0).   
 
Mr. Fuller was excused from the meeting and did not vote.  

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS:  Mr. Owens thanked the Board for the grant for the Town 
Commons in Manteo.  
 
SET DATE, TIME AND PLACE OF NEXT MEETING:  The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, 
May 20, 2021 at 9:00 a.m. in Curtis Creech Memorial Boardroom, Outer Banks Visitors Bureau 
Administrative Office, Manteo, NC (virtual and in-person options available). 
 
The Chair asked if there was any further business before the Board. Hearing none, the meeting was 
adjourned at 11:24 a.m. 
 
 
 
 
ATTESTED: 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Clerk, Dare County Tourism Board 



At their May 11, 2021 meeting 
Steering Committee recommended 

approval of contract





















































































































TOURISM SALES & EVENTS | INDUSTRY RELATIONS ACTIVITIES – MAY 2021  

 
Future Trade Show Dates and Locations:  
Staff is currently scheduled for the following trade shows: 
 
Virtual Trade Shows: 

• June 8 - 10, 2021: American Bus Association Annual Marketplace 
 

In Person Trade Shows: 
• August 8 – 11 2021: 2021 VMA-MCASC-NCMA Regional Meeting 
• October 11 – 14 2021: SPORTS Relationship Conference 

               

The Soundside Event Site:  

Attached is an updated 2021 schedule for your review.  

               

Request for Proposals:  

Bureau sales staff sent out the following request for proposal recently to our industry partners. 

• Bschool Travel, August 23 - 27, 2021, 13 rooms per night, 26 ppl, attractions, activities, meals 
• Riley Tours, April 29 – May 2, 2021, 26 rooms per night, 46 ppl, attractions, activities, meals 
• Sugar Tours/First Peoples Bank of TN, September 26 - 30 2021, 26 rooms per night, 46 ppl, 

attractions, activities, meals 
 



Name of Event Date of Event Site Reserved

OBSF's Chowder Banks Fest Saturday, April 24, 2021 Thursday, April 22 – Sunday, April 25, 2021

OBX Rod & Custom Festival Friday, April 30 - Saturday, May 1, 2021 Thursday, April 29 - Sunday, May 2, 2021

Dare2Care OBX Shred Fest Saturday, May 15, 2021 Thursday, May 13 - Sunday, May 16, 2021

Outer Banks Jeep Jam Friday, May 21 - Saturday, May 22, 2021 Wednesday, May 19 - Sunday, May 23, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, June 6, 2021 Thursday, June 3- Monday, June 7, 2021

Soundside FunFair presented by 
Deggeller Attractions

Thursday, June 10 - Sunday, June 13, 2021 Tuesday, June 8 - Monday, June 14, 2021

Outer Banks Food Truck Showdown Sunday, September 12, 2021 Thursday, September 9 - Tuesday, September 14, 2021

Sumospeed Beach Bash Saturday, September 18, 2021 Saturday, September 18, 2021

OBX Rod & Custom Festival Friday, October 1 - Saturday, October 2, 2021 holding date for a possible 2nd event

Outer Banks Seafood Festival Saturday, October 16, 2021 Tuesday, October 12 - Tuesday, October 19, 2021

OBX Brewtag Saturday, October 23, 2021 Wednesday, October 20 - Monday, October 25, 2021

updated: May 2021

2021 Soundside Event Site Schedule 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 

PUBLIC RELATIONS REPORT: May 2021 

PUBLIC RELATIONS 

Press Release | “Views From Your Parks: New Webcam Brings Cape Hatteras Lighthouse View To 
You.” The Outer Banks Visitors Bureau collaborated with Outer Banks Forever and Surfline to co-
author a press release announcing this exclusive opportunity for the public to see the view from 
atop this symbol of the Outer Banks and North Carolina coast. 37 MM potential audience. 77 media 
outlets picked up this release in its entirety. https://prn.to/2RJ63O2 

Getaways Podcast | May 2021 “Members Master Class: Outer Banks” Aaron was interviewed 
about the Outer Banks and what it could offer guests of the Villas of Hatteras Landing among 
others as a destination in 2021. The series is presented weekly for members of RSI Vacations and 
goes direct to 25,000 customers. 

EARNED MEDIA – PUBLISHED 

Leisure Group Travel | May 2021 – “The Road Forward: How Today’s Family Travel Trends Are 
Changing” by Nancy Schretter. The Outer Banks gets recognized in a short list of vacation rental 
destinations for this broader piece on trending vacations. 100K circulation. Aaron and Nancy 
worked together on a Destination Reunions magazine story, which links. https://bit.ly/338CUyj 

Small Market Meetings | May 2021 – “Carolina Coastlines” Aaron and Tourism Sales Manager 
Lorrie Love pitched author Paula Gladych about why Nags Head makes a great place for meetings 
planners to host small group functions with unique itinerary options. Available in both digital 
magazine and online versions. https://bit.ly/3nUw7C1 

Triangle Gardener | May 2021 – “Outer Banks: Adventures and Gardens” by Beverly Hurley. The 
digital and print version of the article in Triangle Gardener is out, with additional coverage due for 
GardenDestinations.com. The Outer Banks PR team assisted editor Beverly Hurley on a discovery 
visit to the Elizabethan Gardens and Mother Vine on Roanoke Island as part of an Outer Banks 
focus piece, along with other great outdoor spaces and places. see .pdf and digital magazine at 
https://bit.ly/2PKUSnr 

GardenDestinations.com | May 2021 – “Outer Banks: Adventures and Gardens” by Beverly Hurley. 
The Outer Banks PR team assisted editor Beverly Hurley on a discovery visit to the Elizabethan 
Gardens and Mother Vine on Roanoke Island as part of an Outer Banks focus piece, along with 
other great outdoor spaces and places. Also published in Triangle Gardener. https://bit.ly/3vYsuNW 

BabyGizmo.com | May 2021 – “Things to Do in The Outer Banks with Teens" The Outer Banks PR 
team was excited to share the OBX with the traveling influencer family of Hollie Shultz, who create 
great video and blog content under the Baby Gizmo brand. They visited in April and produced a 
number of great family focused reviews. https://bit.ly/3hhYDMz 



THE OUTER BANKS PROJECT 
 
 
Southern Travel + Lifestyles | May/June 2021 – “North Carolina: Cool Counties” The PR team is 
contributing to the magazine’s Explore the Outdoors and North Carolina sections in both digital and 
print. Dare County’s Wright Brothers history is highlighted in this roundup. https://bit.ly/3w4Mi27 
 
EARNED MEDIA – IN MARKET VISITS 
 
Macaroni Kid: DC | May 2021 – Amy Ghigliari brought her family to Nags Head in May and will 
share about their trip in her local Macaroni Kid publications: Frederick, Loudoun and Westminster-
Carroll, all of which cover the Washington DC/Baltimore Metro Area. Each week over 25,000+ 
families receive the weekly newsletter. Each quarter they feature one area that makes for a great 
drivable destination from Maryland.  
 
Dennis Lennox | May 11-15, 2021 – Aaron met Dennis at last year’s International Media 
Marketplace event. The Christian Post (1.9 million uvm) presents national and international 
coverage of current events affecting and involving Christian leaders, church bodies, ministries, 
mission agencies, schools, businesses, and the general Christian public. Dennis also contributes to 
The Epoch Times (7.6 million uvm). 
 
Judy Koutsky | July 1-5, 2021 – Aaron worked with Judy on the Travel + Leisure  story that included 
the Outer Banks in the “21 Best Babymoon Destinations Around The World.” https://bit.ly/3qsqhXT 
She is coming this summer to research a story for Forbes at our invitation, which we think will be a 
good turnaround.  
 
Amy Beth Wright | Jun 1-4, 2021 – Amy and her husband author the website ParksAndPoints.com, 
and she additionally freelances for editorial travel brands with a focus on public lands, food and 
spirits, architecture and history. Examples incl. Artsy, Wine Enthusiast, Metropolis, Southwest  
 
EARNED MEDIA – IN DEVELOPMENT 
 
Larry Olmstead | April 10-19, 2021 – Larry has submitted his Cigar Aficionado magazine story 
covering the Outer Banks, TBD. He visited last month in person and we hope to get some great 
coverage down the road. He’s an author and food columnist to several pubs. NY Times, Wall Street 
Journal and Washington Post Bestselling Author. He also attended the OBX Taste of the Beach. 
 
Stratton Lawrence | Apr 18-23, 2021 – Stratton is updating the Forbes travel content for the Outer 
Banks, writing the new Eastern North Carolina and North Carolina Coast chapters of the next 
edition of Fodor's The Carolinas and Georgia book. Aaron helped him identify places to visit during 
last month’s in-market visit across the islands. 
 
Business NC | June 2021 – Outer Banks Visitors Bureau team provided content support for a Town 
Square feature of Kill Devil Hills in the June issue of the magazine. 30K circ. 
 
CONTENT PARTNERSHIPS 
 
Kathy Newbern + J.S. Fletcher | Apr 27-30, 2021 – North Carolina’s resident romance writers are 
working on a content piece for OuterBanks.org that’ll help active adult travelers find settings and 
activities on the OBX that help partners connect on a deeper level.  
 







MAKE THE 
GRADE

College Towns 

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO | OHIO’S LAKE ERIE | CAROLINAS MEETING GUIDE
MAY 2021



32 www.smallmarketmeetings.com

Meeting
Guide

BY PAULA AVEN GLADYCH

T
he Carolinas are home to some of the best 
waterfront destinations in the country, from 
isolated barrier island towns with pristine 
white-sand beaches to larger cities that 
front rivers or the Intracoastal Waterway. 

These beautiful waterfront destinations offer a va-
riety of hotel and meeting venues as well as plenty 
of water activities and fun attractions to keep your 
meeting attendees occupied during their free time. 

KIAWAH ISLAND, SOUTH CAROLINA
Kiawah Island is a 10,000-acre barrier island about 21 miles south 

of Charleston in South Carolina. It has 10 miles of beaches, maritime 
forests, marshes, sand dunes and plenty of wildlife to discover, includ-
ing sea turtles, white-tailed deer, alligators, seabirds and bobcats. The 
Kiawah Island Golf Resort is a wonderful coastal setting for meetings 

and conferences. The resort has more than 500 private villas 
and luxury homes that provide 1,150 rooms. The Sanctuary 
at Kiawah Island Golf Resort is a 255-room luxury hotel and 
spa on property that resembles a grand seaside mansion. Its 
West Beach Conference Center has 23,000 square feet of 
pre-event and event space, including a 10,000-square-foot 
meeting room and 10 breakout rooms. The Sanctuary’s east 
wing includes many different meeting and event spaces, in-
cluding the 6,000-square-foot Grand Oaks Ballroom and the 
Calhoun Boardroom. The Grand Lawn and Terrace offer 
oceanfront views for outdoor events.

Groups that want to take advantage of the beaches and 
water can kayak in the ocean or on the marshes; take an ec-
otour boat ride through Kiawah’s inlets, creeks and marsh-
es searching for the Atlantic bottlenosed dolphin; book an 
inshore fishing charter; or do yoga on the beach. 

charlestoncvb.com/beaches/kiawah-island

NAGS HEAD, NORTH CAROLINA
Nags Head, in the Outer Banks, is one of the oldest beach 

communities in North Carolina. Legend has it that the name 

Courtesy Outer Banks VB 

CAPE HATTERAS LIGHTHOUSE IS AMONG THE MOST 
VISITED SPOTS IN NORTH CAROLINA'S OUTER BANKS

Carolina 
Coastlines

http://charlestoncvb.com/beaches/kiawah-island


33May 2021

came from land who that would tie a lantern around a horse’s neck 
to make ships believe there was another ship between them and 
land. When their ships crashed onto shore, the pirates would steal 
their goods. Now, instead of piracy, the area is known for its beau-
tiful beaches, three national park sites that are within a short drive 
of town and the Bodie Island Lighthouse. 

Groups meeting in the area have their pick of 10 hotels; the 
largest include Hilton Garden Inn Outer Banks/Kitty Hawk, with 
9,854 square feet of event space and 180 guest rooms, and the 
Comfort Inn Oceanfront South, with 7,471 square feet of meet-
ing space and 105 guest rooms.

Nags Head is close to the Fort Raleigh National Historic Site, 
the Wright Brothers National Memorial and Cape Hatteras Na-
tional Seashore, all of which make great spots for groups to visit. 
Jockey’s Ridge State Park, in the middle of town, covers 426 acres 
of natural sand dunes, which rise nearly 90 feet above sea level. 
More adventurous groups like to take hang gliding lessons there. 

The Bodie Island Lighthouse, a few miles outside of town, is 
open for climbing. Groups that would like to get out on the water 
can book an excursion on the Crystal Dawn Head Boat out of Pi-
rate’s Cove Marina on the Nags Head-Manteo Causeway. Groups 
can fish for flounder, sea bass, gray trout and more, or enjoy a 
sunset cruise on Roanoke Sound, where they can see Jockey’s 
Ridge and the Elizabeth II, a square-rigged sailing vessel. 

outerbanks.org

ISLE OF PALMS, SOUTH CAROLINA
Isle of Palms, which is not technically an island since it only has 

water on three sides, is best known for its beaches and vacation 
rentals and the expansive 1,600-acre Wild Dunes Resort. Groups 
that want to get away from Charleston, South Carolina, can host 
their meeting or event in the resort’s 35,000 square feet of meeting 
space. The resort opened its new 153-room hotel, the Sweetgrass 
Inn, in March 2021. The property added 30,000 square feet of in-
door and outdoor meeting spaces, including a grand ballroom and 
terrace and a rooftop ballroom and terrace that feature panoramic 
views of the ocean. The hotel also features a 14-treatment-room 
destination spa, expanded pools and a poolside restaurant and bar. 
The Boardwalk Inn Hotel is a AAA four-diamond resort that has 
93 coastal hotel rooms and suites; or groups can book rooms and 
suites through the Residences at Sweetgrass. 

During their off hours, meeting attendees can take advantage 
of the resort’s pristine beaches or plan a group golf outing on 
the resort’s two Tom Fazio-designed golf courses. Groups that 
want to get out on the water can set up group kayaking or boat-
ing expeditions, an oyster clinic or skeet shooting, or schedule a 
group sail on the Schooner Pride, an 84-foot tall ship that berths 
in Charleston Harbor. Charleston is only 20 minutes away, so at-
tendees also have the option to go to town, where they can take 
historic walking tours or nighttime ghost tours. Boats are also 
available to take groups out to Fort Sumter National Monument.

charlestoncvb.com/beaches/isle-of-palms

Courtesy Explore Charleston

Courtesy Explore Charleston

WILD DUNES RESORT ON THE ISLE OF PALMS

KIAWAH ISLAND NEAR CHARLESTON

http://outerbanks.org/
http://charlestoncvb.com/beaches/isle-of-palms


WWW.TRIANGLEGARDENER.COM 1

Plant Focus: Hydrangeas
Ladybugs: Fun Facts
Pest Scouting: Don’t Delay
Fertilizer: More Than N-P-K
ALSO!  GARDEN EVENTS • BOOKS • BIRDS • EXPERTS • TRAVEL • GARDEN NEWS

Pollinators
plants they love, gardening tips

TRIANGLEGARDENER.COM     MAY – JUNE 2021

FREE



TRIANGLE GARDENER    MAY – JUNE 202124

The Outer Banks: Adventures and Gardens
GARDEN TRAVEL

If all you do is go to the beach 
when visiting the Outer 
Banks of North Carolina, 
then you will miss the real 
beauty here. This jewel of the 

North Carolina coast, commonly 
called OBX, is home to coastal for-
ests, black water rivers, sound side 
marshes, lovely gardens, towering 
sand dunes, and yes, miles and miles 
of open water and beautiful barrier 
island beaches. Everywhere you 
look there is flora and fauna to see 
as long as you turn your back to the 
ocean and explore the nature side of 
OBX.

Nature Adventures
A first stop on your visit should 

be at the Alligator River National 
Wildlife Refuge. You can explore 
the refuge by car on a wildlife drive 
where you might see bears and red 
wolves or by foot on a number of 
trails (with this same wildlife) but 
the real experience here is exploring 
the river and creek by kayak. 

It’s called Alligator River for a 
reason. Yes, there are alligators here. 
The refuge is one of the north-
ernmost homes for the American 
alligator. Whether you bring your 
own kayak or take a guided tour 
with Kitty Hawk Kayaks, you can 
experience this water wilderness 
lined with tall grasses and rushes, 
small pools with water lilies, and 
yes, the occasional alligator resting 
along the edges of the marshy areas. 
On my day of paddling, the guide 
pointed out two gators in a slumber 
who didn’t seem to care that I was 
quickly paddling by. 

Another thrill beyond the alliga-
tors (seriously, can there be a greater 
thrill?) was discovering the Milltail 
Creek Paddling Trails here. These 
canals were hand dug over 150 
years ago for the logging industry, 
and some say to run moonshine 
during Prohibition, but today these 
water trails offer a way to see the 
flowers, trees, and shrubs up close. 
At some points, the paddle trail 
is only 10 feet wide, giving you a 
chance to pause and take in the natu-
ral beauty here. The water trails are 
lined with rushes, cypress trees, sun 
dews, ferns, blue flag irises in the 
spring, and a host of other plants. 

If kayaking with alligators 
doesn’t appeal to you, there is an-
other place to kayak in a maritime 
forest at the Kitty Hawk Woods 
Coastal Reserve. There are many 
water and land trails here that weave 
through the marshes and forest, and 
eventually to the sound. You can 
launch your own kayak at several 
access points or take a guided tour 
with Kitty Hawk Kayaks to learn 
about the rich natural history here. 

You can also hike at the Nags 
Head Woods Preserve in Kill Devil 
Hills, one of the largest remaining 
maritime forests on the East Coast. 
The preserve is home to over 550 
species of plants from towering 
oaks, pines, and hickories to marsh 
pennywort and tiny orchids. 

On the south edge of the pre-
serve the landscape changes to the 
soaring sand dunes at Jockey’s 
Ridge State Park. This 425 acre park 
includes the tallest natural sand dune 
environment in the eastern USA. 
And while many newcomers fly a 
kite or try out hang gliding first, the 
real reward is taking a hike across 
the dunes where some 125 acres 
of the park is covered in vegeta-
tion, mostly on the perimeter of the 
dunes. Live oaks, three species of 
pine, yaupon holly, American beech, 
wax myrtle, beach heather with 
yellow flowers in summer, wetland 
plants, and many varieties of grasses 
are among the 430 plant species that 
thrive at Jockey’s Ridge. Without 
the woodland on the western side of 
the dunes, the winds would push the 
sand into the sound. 

The Tracks in the Sand Trail 

guides you across the dunes from 
the Visitor Center to Roanoke 
Sound. Or try the Soundside Nature 
Trail to experience the marsh wet-
land with wildflowers like swamp 
rose and partridge pea. It’s okay to 
hike anywhere at Jockey’s Ridge 
as long as you stay off the plants. 
This is a fragile, ever-changing 
environment sculpted by the wind. 
The park service offers a number of 
events from a kite festival and full 
moon hikes to kayak trips and ghost 
stories on the beach. They can also 
arrange a free ATV tour of the park 
for those with disabilities. Make an 
advance reservation for this.

The five sounds that surround 
OBX (from north to south Currituck, 
Albemarle, Croatan, Roanoke, and 
Pamlico) make up the second largest 
estuary on the East Coast. However, 
with a depth of only three to four 
feet these can be difficult to access 
by traditional boat. That was until 

the Outer Banks Adventures Airboat 
Tour arrived here. This a unique 
way to experience OBX. I climbed 
on board, donned a headset so I 
could hear the guide, and zipped 
across the water and through the 
marshes, stopping on some of the 
sandy islands for an informative talk 
of the unique biodiversity found 
here. Along the way, I learned about 
the various marsh grasses, saw the 
crab pots and hunting blinds scat-
tered across the sound, and listened 
in awe as the boat owner Jamie told 
stories about life on OBX. Tours are 
given by appointment and special-
ized to the group’s interests.

OBX Gardens
Back on land, the garden 

highlight of a visit must include the 
Elizabethan Gardens in Manteo. Set 
on 8.5 acres on the northern tip of 
Roanoke Island, the gardens are a 
pleasant surprise. What started in 

Jockey’s Ridge vegetation / Beverly Hurley
Kayaking / Outer Banks 

Visitors Bureau

Outer Banks Adventures Airboat / Outer Banks Visitors Bureau



WWW.TRIANGLEGARDENER.COM 25

Beverly Hurley is the editor of Triangle Gardener 
magazine and www.GardenDestinations.com. 
When she is not gardening, she loves to travel.

the 1950s by the Garden Club of 
North Carolina as a tribute to the 
lost colonists (that’s a whole other 
story), has become a lovely public 
garden massed with plants, statues, 
fountains, and incredible views 
of the sound. All visits start in the 
courtyard after passing through a 
small but well-stocked garden gift 
shop housed in the former Orangery. 
The courtyard pays homage to the 
Elizabethan style of a pleasure gar-
den using organized and geometric 
patterns of trimmed boxwood and 
seasonal plantings, and includes 
an herb garden with plants written 
about by Shakespeare. The court-
yard is lined with palatka holly and 
chindo viburnum. The Great Gates 
set in the brick wall came from the 
French Embassy in Washington, 
D.C., and many of the statues and 
stone urns in the garden are from 
notable estates across the region. 

From here, stroll the President’s 
Walk lined with azaleas, fatsias, hy-
drangeas, camellias, cast iron plants, 
and more to the larger than life 
statue of Queen Elizabeth I. At this 
point, you can turn left or right as 
the path goes in a circle to the other 
interesting garden sections to visit at 

various points along the way. 
To the right takes you to the 

Mount with a small carved marble 
well head on this highest spot in the 
garden. Then head down the steps 
to a garden with a Carrara marble 
statue of Virginia Dare, the art-
ist’s interpretation of what this first 
English child born in the New World 
would have looked like as an adult. 
The path to the Overlook Terrace is 
lined with hanging baskets packed 
with seasonal plantings. The signa-
ture garden is just steps from here - 
the Sunken Garden. Designed more 
like a parterre with a formal garden 
centered around a fountain, the 
Sunken Garden gives grandeur to 
the Elizabethan Gardens. Pink crepe 
myrtles, neatly trimmed shrubs, and 
seasonal plantings fill this garden 
respite. 

Other areas include a woodland 
garden, small rose garden, and a 
children’s garden with a butterfly 
house and play areas. Throughout 
the landscape are majestic live oaks, 
magnolias, and native azaleas. The 
greenhouse sells plants so plan to 
stock up at the end.

At one time, Roanoke Island 

was densely covered in wild scup-
pernong grape vines before a 
housing development took off in the 
1950s. Fortunately, one homeowner 
preserved the oldest producing 
vine in existence, lovingly called 
the Mother Vine, when they built 
their home and protected the vine 
that spanned two acres. Today, the 
Mother Vine is almost 400 years old 
and, while smaller, it still occupies a 
third of the front yard. Visitors can 
stop by to see the vine and marvel at 
its massive “trunk” and unique trel-
lis system that supports the tendrils 
overflowing with grapes in season. 

The Outer Banks Arboretum 
and Teaching Garden is worth a stop 
while in Kill Devil Hills. Located 
adjacent to the town’s municipal 
center, the small arboretum is a 
mostly shaded garden with level 
paths, numerous benches for rest-
ing, and is packed with plants from 
blueberry and beautyberry to azalea 
and jasmine. Live oaks and cedars 
tower above, native and adaptive 
plants overflow the small space, and 
hypertufa containers hold seasonal 
plantings. Across the road is the sun-
nier Butterfly Garden. Bring a lunch 
and enjoy this garden stop.

When You Go to OBX
The town of Manteo has 400 

years of OBX history. This walking 
and biking friendly small town has 
coastal marshes, a lighthouse, many 
dining and shopping options, plus 
charming B&Bs like the Roanoke 
Island Inn. Rooms on the front of 
the inn overlook the coastal marshes 
and Shallowbag Bay. Rooms on 
the back of the inn have views of 
the 1.5 acres of gardens where you 
can relax and enjoy your time. The 
second story breezeway connecting 
the two buildings has rocking chairs 

where you can enjoy both water and 
garden views. The rooms are comfy 
and each has a private entrance.The 
Inn includes a continental breakfast, 
24-hour snack and drink reception 
area, and it provides free use of its 
bikes to explore the town.

You can learn more about the 
town on the Historic Old Manteo 
Candlelight Walking Tour. My tour 
guide was the town’s former chief 
of police now retired who filled 
the evening with enjoyable stories, 
facts, and legends about Manteo. 

Dining options in OBX are nu-
merous and almost always include 
seafood. Tortugas’ Lie in Nags Head 
has outdoor dining and a sand vol-
leyball court to work off your meal. 
The Blue Water Grill & Raw Bar 
in Manteo overlooks a marina so 
dine to enjoy the view. Basnight’s 
Lone Cedar Cafe in Nags Head was 
the business of former NC Senator 
Marc Basnight and is classic OBX 
southern seafood cooking. Miller’s 
Waterfront has seafood and sunset 
views across the sound. For a quick 
bite, Poor Richard’s Sandwich Shop 
in Manteo is a local favorite.

If you have the time, drive 30 
minutes south on Highway 12 to the 
Pea Island National Wildlife Refuge. 
Park at the visitor center where you 
can access two nature trails to the 
ponds and salt flats. This area is 
part of the Cape Hatteras National 
Seashore where you will find wild 
vegetation and sand dunes along the 
Atlantic Ocean. Here, you can pull 
over, park, and finally turn your at-
tention to the beach. 

For more info about OBX, visit 
www.outerbanks.org

Courtyard garden / Elizabethan Gardens

Roanoke Island Inn garden / Beverly Hurley

Manteo boardwalk, marsh grasses, lighthouse / Beverly Hurley
















	Agenda 52021.pdf
	Minutes
	Pickleball Presentation S Garber 52021
	Tourism Board Public Comment 1.pdf
	Pickleball1
	Tourism 5-20 Board Meeting Scan Doc  (2).pdf
	Pictona PB Complex 

	Pickleball Court Complex Example

	Admin Remodel
	BUDGET & FINANCE REPORT
	b1 (4).pdf
	b2
	b3

	public budget
	Dashboard
	Tourism Sales:Reports
	TOURISM SALES ACTIVITY-Board Report 052021.pdf
	2021 Soundside Event Site Calendar-May 21-Board Report
	Sheet1


	Public Relations
	May 2021 Board Packet
	Screen Shot 2021-04-19 at 1.11.30 PM
	Screen Shot 2021-04-19 at 1.10.44 PM
	SMM May21 DE 1
	SMM May21 DE 32
	SMM May21 DE 33
	OBX story-Triangle Gardener-May-June 2021

	NH Ownership Share Purchase Agreement



